
City	of	South	Daytona			
Parks	and	Recreation	
504	Big	Tree	Road		South	Daytona,	FL	32119			386/322‐3070	
 

 
Continuing Commitment to Excellence   

PARKS AND RECREATIO N 

 
	

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:    James L. Gillis, Jr., City Manager 
 
From:    Amy Zengotita, CPRP 

Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Re:  Consideration of approving the 2022 Ford F‐250 truck for the 

Parks and Recreation Department as budgeted for FY 21‐22. 
 
Date:    October 29, 2021

 
 
The  Parks  and  Recreation  Department  budgeted  $28,500  for  a  much‐needed  truck 
replacement.   The  current 2006 model  is  in disrepair with  rusty bummers,  torn  seats, and a 
worn tail gate.  
 
The anticipated purchase price was based on the State Contract  for best pricing.   Duval Fleet 
had  the  lowest  price  at  $27,153  for  a  Ford  F‐250  Super Duty  designed  to  haul  trailers  and 
maintenance  equipment  to  park  sites.    A  copy  of  the  quote  has  been  attached  to  this 
memorandum for your review.  
 
As  this  vehicle purchase  it under  the budgeted  amount,  staff  is  recommending  approval.    If 
approved, the vehicle should be available in the spring of 2022 due to manufacturing delays.   
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